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Please reply to Lancaster
Ref: KHS/JJ

21 June 1996

Dr P Flanagan

Clinical Director

National Blood Service

Bridle Path

Leeds LS15 7TW

Dear Peter

Re: HCV Look-back Study

Thank you for your letter in connection with the above.

The only hospital with low returns is Blackburn Royal Infirmary, Haematologist is Dr
Newsome.

Thirty seven yellow forms were sent to him - so far 17 returned (15 - no trace, 2 - dead).
I have enclosed my letters to him as you suggested.

Yours sincerely

Dr K H Shwe
Consultant Haematologist

NHBT0074896_0001



Our Ref: KHS/MF

18 June 1996

Dr D Newsome
Consultant Haematologist
Blackburn Royal Infirmary
Bolton Road

Blackburn BB2 3LR

Dear Dr Newsome

I was asked by Dr Flanagan to contact the haematologist in the Lancaster area from
whom we are still awaiting yellow HCV LBF1’s Look Back Forms.

I would be most grateful if you could send me back outstanding yellow forms from
your hospital.

I have asked Mr Roy Yates to ask you if I can help you filling these yellow forms
which I believe that you have all the cases notes for these forms.

Please let me know if you are agreeable to my suggestion.

Yours sincerely

Dr K H Shwe
Consultant Haematologist

G/management/conskhs/letters/June96/newsome/mf/khs/18/06/96
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Please reply to Lancaster

Ref: KHS/JJ

24th January 1996

Dr D A Newsome

Consultant Haematologist
Blackburn Royal Infirmary
Bolton Road

Blackburn BBZ 3LR

Dear Dr Newsome

Re: HCV Look-back Study, Yellow Forms

I am still waiting for the yellow forms to return from your hospital; so far
I have not received any back from you.

1 have given you 3% yellow forms in connection with the above study.

Please kindly let me have the completed forms, the ones that you have so far
completed.

I am now being asked by the Northern Zomne Clinical Director to provide the
information on the above study patients as a matter of urgency.

Thank you for your help.

Yours sincerely

Dr K H Shwe
Consultant Haematologist
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